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Tom Van Hemelryck
ldaho Region President

May L7,2O2O

TJ Budge

Racine Olson
201 E. Center St.

Pocatello, lD 83204
Sent via email: tj@racineolson.com

Re: Water right transfer approval for Bart & Cherie Christensen

Dear Mr. Budge,

Please consider this as conformation that WAFD Bank, as property lien holder, consents to the transfer
of water right no. t3-7t47 per your letter to WAFD Bank dated April24,2020, and the
acknowledgements therein. There are no other changes to the security interest held by WAFD Bank,
and all otherterms and conditions of oursecurity agreements shall remain in effect.

lf there are any questions, please don't hesitate to contact the undersigned.

Sincerely.

TOm Van DisitailysisnedbyTomvan
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Tom Van Hemelryck
ldaho Region President
208-338-737s


